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18th February 2016

Dear Sirs

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 (as amended)

I write following an inspection carried out in relation to the permit for the above
premises. Compliance with the permit was satisfactory.

The premises is assessed as low risk

Please contact me if you wish to discuss the matter

Yours faithfully

David Rowe

Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Health

Cc Rontec Watford Limited, 333 Spring Road. Ipswich. IP4 5NA
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